

Appendix B: Regulatory Agency Contacts

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
Alabama	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Mobile District Office 109 Saint Joseph Street Mobile, AL 36602-3630 251-690-2505 http://www.sam.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Army Corps of Engineers Nashville District Office 110 9th Avenue South Nashville, TN 37203-3863 615-736-7161 http://www.lrn.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 4 - Southeast 61 Forsyth Street SW Atlanta, GA 30303 404-562-9900 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/about-epa-region-4-southeast</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Region 4 - Southeast 1875 Century Boulevard, Suite 400 Atlanta, GA 30345 404-679-400 https://www.fws.gov/southeast/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Southern Region 1701 Columbia Avenue College Park, GA 30337 404-305-5002 https://www.faa.gov/airports/southern</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Alabama State Office 4121 Carmichael Road, Suite 600 Montgomery, AL 36106 334-279-3500 https://www.fsa.usda.gov/state-offices/Alabama/index</p>	<p>Alabama Department of Environmental Management Construction Permits Section 1400 Coliseum Boulevard Montgomery, AL 36110-2400 334-271-7700 http://www.adem.state.al.us/default.cnt</p>	<p>Alabama Department of Conservation & Natural Resources 64 North Union Street Montgomery, Alabama 36130 334-242-3486 http://www.outdooralabama.com/</p> <p>Alabama Historical Commission 468 South Perry Street Montgomery, Alabama 36104 (334) 242-3184 http://www.preserveala.org/</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
Alaska	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Alaska District Office P.O. Box 6898 JBER, AK 99506-0898 907-753-2712 http://www.poa.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory.aspx</p> <p>U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Alaska Operations Office 222 W. 7th Avenue #19 Anchorage, AK 99513-7588 907-271-5083 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-alaska</p> <p>U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service Alaska Region 1011 East Tudor Road #200 Anchorage, AK 99503 907-786-3309 https://www.fws.gov/alaska/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Alaskan Region 222 West 7th Avenue, #14 Anchorage, AK 99513 907-271-5438 https://www.faa.gov/airports/alaskan/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture APHIS Alaska Wildlife Services 720 O'Leary Street NW Olympia, WA 360-753-9884 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ourfocus/wildlifedamage/SA_Program_Overview</p>	<p>Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation Division of Water 555 Cordova Street Anchorage, AK 99501 907-334-2288 https://dec.alaska.gov/Water/wwdp/wetlands/in dwx.htm</p> <p>Alaska Department of Natural Resources 550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1260 Anchorage, AK 99501-3557 907-269-8400 http://dnr.alaska.gov/</p>	<p>Alaska Department of Fish and Game 1255 West 8th Street Juneau, AK 99811-5526 907-465-2376 http://www.adfg.alaska.gov</p> <p>Alaska Dept. of Fish and Game Special Area and Fish Habitat Permits AK Admin Code 5 AAC 95 http://www.adfg.alaska.gov/index.cfm?adfg=divisions.haboverview</p> <p>[Local Governments with wetland management plans include: Anchorage, Juneau, Kenai Borough, Homer, and Mat-Su]</p> <p>Bureau of Indian Affairs Alaska Regional Office 3601 C Street, Suite 1100 Anchorage, AK 99503 907-271-4085 https://www.bia.gov/WhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/Alaska/</p> <p>Alaska Department of Natural Resources Office of History and Archaeology and SHPO 550 W. 7th Avenue, Suite 1260 Anchorage, AK 99501 907-269-8400</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
Arizona	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Arizona-Nevada Area Office 3636 North Central Ave. Suite 900 Phoenix, AZ 85012-1939 602-230-6900 http://www.spl.usace.army.mil/locations/Arizona-Nevada-Area/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Pacific Southwest Region Region 9 75 Hawthorne St. San Francisco, CA 94105 415-947-8000 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-9-pacific-southwest</p> <p>Southern California Field Office 600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1460 Los Angeles, CA 90017 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/forms/contact-epa-region-9-pacific-southwest</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Region 2 P.O. Box 709 Albuquerque, NM 87103 505-248-7882 https://www.fws.gov/southwest/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Phoenix Airports District Office 3800 N Central Avenue Suite 1025, 10th Floor Phoenix, AZ 85012 602-792-1060 https://www.faa.gov/airports/western_pacific/regional/phoenix/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Natural Resources Conservation Service 230 N. 1st Ave., Suite 509 Phoenix, AZ 85003 602-280-8801 NRCS Wetlands Reserve Program http://az.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/wrp/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Wildlife Services Western Region 2150 Center Avenue Bldg. B, Mail Shop 3W9 Fort Collins, CO 970-494-7455 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ourfocus/wildlifedamage/SA_Program_Overview</p>	<p>Department of Environmental Quality 1110 West Washington Phoenix, AZ 85007 602-771-2300 www.azdeq.gov</p> <p>Arizona DEQ does not have a USEPA-approved wetland program. Wetland mitigation is overseen under federal Section 404 (USACE).</p> <p>Water Quality Division Surface Water Programs Landing Page http://azdeq.gov/envirom/water/surfacewater/surfacewater_programs.html</p> <p>In-lieu Fee Program http://azgfd.gov/w_c/implementation_of_WetlandRestoration.shtml</p>	<p>Arizona Game & Fish Department 5000 West Carefree Highway Phoenix, AZ 85086-5000 928-532-5625 https://www.azgfd.com/</p> <p>Natural Heritage Program Arizona Game & Fish Department https://www.azgfd.com/wildlife/heritagefund/</p> <p>Arizona Department of Transportation Aeronautics Group 1801 W. Jefferson St. MD 426M P.O. Box 13588 Phoenix, AZ 85007 http://azdot.gov/planning/airportdevelopment/airports</p> <p>Salt River Reservation Conservation Service Env. Protection & Natural Resources Div. Wetland Program Plan http://water.epa.gov/type/wetlands/upload/salt_river_pima-maricopa_indian_community-wpp.pdf</p> <p>Arizona Riparian Council http://azriparian.org/</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
Arkansas	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Little Rock District 700 West Capitol, Room 7530 Little Rock, AR 72201 501-324-5551 http://www.swl.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>Memphis District 167 N. Main St, Room B-202 Memphis, TN 38103-1894 901-544-4109 MemphisPAO@usace.army.mil</p> <p>Vicksburg District U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 4155 Clay Street Vicksburg, MS 39183 Phone: 601-631-5000 http://www.mvk.usace.army.mil/Contact.aspx</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 6 - South Central 1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200 Dallas, TX 75202 800-887-6063 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-6-south-central</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Field Office 110 S. Amity Road, Suite 300 Conway, AR 72032 501-513-4470 https://www.fws.gov/arkansas-es/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Southwest Region 10101 Hillwood Parkway Fort Worth, TX 76177 817-222-5002 https://www.faa.gov/airports/southwest</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Arkansas Wildlife Services 1020 Lantrip Road Sherwood, AR 72120 501-835-2318 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ourfocus/wildlifedamage/SA_Program_Overview</p>	<p>Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality Water Permits Division 5301 Northshore Drive North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317 501-682-0620 https://www.adeq.state.ar.us/</p>	<p>Arkansas Game and Fish Commission 2 Natural Resources Dr. Little Rock, AR 72205 501-223-6300 http://www.agfc.com</p> <p>Arkansas Historic Preservation Program 1100 North Street Little Rock, AR 72201 501-324-9880 http://www.arkansaspreservation.com/</p>
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies/Stakeholders
California	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Los Angeles District 915 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1101 213-452-3333 http://www.spl.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>Sacramento District 1325 J Street -- Room 1513 Sacramento, CA 95814 916-557-5100 http://www.spk.usace.army.mil/</p>	<p>CA State Water Resource Control Board 1001 I Street Sacramento, CA 95812 916-341-5501 http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/</p> <p>Regional Water Resource Control Boards North Coast Regional Board 707-570-3769 http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/northcoast</p>	<p>CA Department of Transportation Division of Aeronautics 1120 N Street, Room 3300 Sacramento, CA 95814 916-654-4565 http://www.dot.ca.gov/acronaut/</p> <p>CA Coastal Conservancy 1515 Clay Street Oakland, CA 94612 510-286-1015 http://ccc.ca.gov/</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	<p>San Francisco District 1455 Market Street San Francisco, CA 94103-1398 415-503-6804 http://www.sfn.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 9 75 Hawthorne Street San Francisco, CA 94105 415-947-8000 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-9-pacific-southwest</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Region 8 2800 College Way Sacramento, CA 95825 916-978-6183 https://www.fws.gov/cno/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Western-Pacific Region Airports Div. Southern California 15000 Aviation Boulevard, Room 3024 Lawndale, California 90261 310-725-3614 https://www.faa.gov/airports/western_pacific/</p> <p>Northern California San Francisco Airports District Office 1000 Marina Blvd, Suite 220 Brisbane, California 94005-1835 650-827-7600 https://www.faa.gov/airports/western_pacific/regional/san_francisco/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Natural Resource Conservation Service 430 G Street, Suite 4164 Davis, California 95616 530-792-5600 https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/ca/home/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Wildlife Services Western Region 2150 Center Avenue Bldg. B, Mail Shop 3W9 Fort Collins, CO 970-494-7455 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ourfocus/wildlifedamage/SA_Program_Overview</p> <p>Natural Resource Conservation Service Wetlands Reserve Program ca.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/wrp/</p> <p>US National Marine Fisheries West Coast Region 8901 La Jolla Shores Drive La Jolla, CA 92037 858-546-7000</p>	<p>San Francisco Bay Regional Board 510-622-2441 http://waterboards.ca.gov/sanfranciscobay</p> <p>Central Coast Regional Board 805-549-4623 http://waterboards.ca.gov/centralcoast</p> <p>Los Angeles Regional Board 213-576-6609 http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles</p> <p>Central Valley Regional Board 916-464-4640 http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley</p> <p>Lahonta Regional Board 530-542-5436 http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/lahontan</p> <p>Colorado River Regional Board 760-776-8940 http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/coloradoriver</p> <p>Santa Ana Regional Board 951-782-3286 http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/santaana</p> <p>San Diego Regional Board 619-521-3006 http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/sandiego</p> <p>California Coastal Commission 1121 L Street, #503 Sacramento, CA 95814 916-445-6067 https://www.coastal.ca.gov/</p>	<p>CA Wildlife Conservation Board 1700 9th Street, 4th Floor Sacramento, CA 95814 916-445-8448 https://wcb.ca.gov/</p> <p>CA Department of Parks & Recreation Habitat Conservation Fund 1416 9th Street Sacramento, CA 95814 916-653-6995 800-777-0369 https://www.parks.ca.gov/?page_id=21361</p> <p>CA Department of Fish & Wildlife 1416 9th Street, 12th Floor Sacramento, CA 95814 916-445-0411 https://www.wildlife.ca.gov/</p> <p>Wildlife Conservation Program Inland Wetland Conservation Program http://www.wcb.ca.gov/Wetlands/</p> <p>CA State Water Resource Control Board Office of Public Participation - Tribal Affairs 1001 I Street, 24th Floor Sacramento, CA 95814 916-341-5254 http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/about_us/public_participation/tribal_affairs/</p> <p>American Indian Mail Code:2690M 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, MW Washington, DC 20460 202-564-0298</p> <p>California Office of Historic Preservation 1725 23rd Street, Suite 100 Sacramento, CA 95816 916-445-7000 http://ohp.parks.ca.gov/</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.about.us/		
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies/Stakeholders
Colorado	<p>U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Denver Regulatory Office Omaha District 9307 South Wadsworth Blvd. Littleton, CO 80128 303-979-4120 http://www.nwo.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Southern CO Regulatory Office Albuquerque District 720 Main Street, Suite 300 Pueblo, CO 719-543-9459 http://www.spa.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Colorado/Gunnison Basin Regulatory Office - Sacramento District 400 Rood Avenue, Room 142 Grand Junction, CO 81501-2563 970-243-1199 http://www.spk.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 8 80C-EISC 1595 Wynkoop Street Denver, CO 80202-1129 303-312-6312 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-8-mountains-and-plains</p> <p>U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service Colorado Ecol. Services Field Office P.O. Box 25486 DFC (MS 65412) Lakewood, CO 303-236-4773 https://www.fws.gov/coloradoes/</p> <p>U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service Western Colorado Ecological Service Field Office 445 West Gunnison Ave, Suite 240 Grand Junction, CO 970-243-2778 https://www.fws.gov/coloradoES</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Northwest Mountain Region 1601 Lind Avenue Southwest Renton, WA 98057 425-227-2001 https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/arc/ro-center/?file_name=contact_us_northwest_mountain</p> <p>U.S. Department of Agriculture APHIS National Wildlife Research Center 4101 LaPorte Avenue Fort Collins, CO 80521 970-266-6000 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ourfocu</p>	<p>Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment Water Quality Control Division 4300 Cherry Creek Drive South WQCD-B2 Denver, CO 80246 303-692-3500 https://www.colorado.gov/cdphe/wqcd</p>	<p>Larimer County, Colorado Engineering Department 200 West Oak Street, Suite 3000 Fort Collins, CO 80522 970-498-5701 http://www.larimer.org/engineering/development.htm</p> <p>Bureau of Indian Affairs Rocky Mountain Regional Office 2021 4th Avenue North Billings, MT 59101 406-247-7943 https://www.bia.gov/WhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/RockyMountain/index.htm</p> <p>Bureau of Indian Affairs Southwest Regional Office 1001 Indian School Road Albuquerque, NM 87104 505-563-3103 https://www.bia.gov/WhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/Southwest/index.htm</p> <p>History Colorado Center Colorado Office of Archaeology & Historic Preservation 1200 Broadway Denver, CO 80208 303-866-2776 http://www.historycolorado.org/archaeologists/office-archaeology-historic-preservation</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	s/wildlifedamage/programs/nwrc/sa_about/ct_contacts_nwrc		
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies/Stakeholders
Connecticut	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers New England District Office 696 Virginia Road Concord, MA 01742-2751 (978) 318-8338 http://www.nae.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region I - New England 5 Post Office Square, Suite 100 Boston, MA 02109-3912 (617) 918-1111 (888) 372-7341 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-Region1-1-new-england</p> <p>U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service Northeast Region 300 Westgate Center Dr. Hadley, MA 01035 (413) 253-8200 https://www.fws.gov/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration New England Region 12 New England Executive Park Burlington, MA 01803-5299 Tel. (781) 238-7020 https://www.faa.gov/airports/new_england/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture CT State Office 100 Northfield Drive Windsor, CT. 06095 (860) 688-7725 Ext. 4 https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/ct/home</p> <p>Norwich Area Office 238 West Town Street #8 Norwich, CT 06360 (860) 859-5218 https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/ct/contact/local/?cid=nrcs142p2_011223</p> <p>Wildlife Services Eastern Regional Office 920 Main Campus Drive, Suite 200 Raleigh, NC 27606 (919) 855-7200 http://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ourfocus/wildlifedamage/programs/SA_Airport</p> <p>National Marine Fisheries Service Greater Atlantic Regional Fisheries 55 Great Republic Drive Gloucester, MA 01930 (978) 281-9300 https://www.greateratlantic.fisheries.noaa.gov/</p>	<p>CT Dept. of Energy and Environ. Protection 79 Elm Street Hartford, CT 06106-5127 (860) 424-3000 http://www.ct.gov/deep/site/default.asp?deepNav_GID=</p>	<p>National Audubon Society - Connecticut Wetland In-Lieu Fee (ILF) Program Connecticut Chapter 613 Rivesville Road Greenwich, CT 06831 203-869-5272 http://ct.audubon.org/conservation/in-Lieu-fee-program</p> <p>Department of Economic & Community Dev. State Historic Preservation Office One Constitution Plaza, 2nd Floor Hartford, Connecticut 06103 860-256-2800 Main http://www.cultureandtourism.org/cct/lib/cct/EnvironmentalReview.pdf</p> <p>Connecticut Department of Transportation Bureau of Aviation and Ports 2800 Berlin Turnpike Newington, CT 06111 Phone: (860) 594-3000 http://ctairport.org/</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
Delaware	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Philadelphia District 100 Penn Square East Philadelphia, PA 19107-3390 (215) 656-6728 www.nap.usace.army.mil</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 3 1650 Arch Street Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 (800) 438-2474 www.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-3-mid-atlantic</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Delaware Bay Estuary Project 2610 Whitehall Neck Rd. Smyrna, DE 19977-2910 (302) 653-9152 www.fws.gov/delawarebay</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Eastern Region 1 Aviation Plaza Jamaica NY 11434 (718) 553-3330 www.faa.gov/airports/eastern/about_airports</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Natural Resources Conservation Service Delaware State Office 1221 College Park Drive, Suite 100 Dover, DE 19904-8724 (302) 678-4160 www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/de/home/de/home/de/home</p> <p>National Marine Fisheries Service Greater Atlantic Region 55 Great Republic Drive Gloucester, MA 01930 (978) 281-9300 www.greateratlantic.fisheries.noaa.gov</p>	<p>Delaware Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control Division of Water Wetlands & Subaqueous Lands Section 89 Kings Highway Dover, DE 19901 (302) 739-9943 www.dnrec.delaware.gov</p>	<p>Delaware Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control Wildlife Species Conservation & Research Program Division of Fish and Wildlife 4876 Hay Point Landing Road Smyrna, DE 19977 (302) 735-8658 www.dnrec.delaware.gov/fw/NHESP</p> <p>Delaware Division of Historical and Cultural Affairs 21 The Green Dover, DE 19901 (302) 736-7400 www.history.delaware.gov</p>
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
Florida	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Jacksonville District Office 701 San Marco Boulevard Jacksonville, FL 32207-8175 904-232-1177 http://www.sad.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 4- Southeast 61 Forsyth Street SW Atlanta, GA 30303 404-562-9900 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/about-epa-region-4-southeast</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Region 4- Southeast</p>	<p>Florida Dept. of Environmental Protection Submerged Lands & Environ. Resources 2600 Blair Stone Road MS 3500 Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400 850-245-8335 http://dep.state.fl.us/mainpage/programs/wetlands.htm</p> <p>South Florida Water Management District 3301 Gun Club Road West Palm Beach, FL 33406 561-686-8800 https://www.sfwmd.gov/</p> <p>Southwest Florida Water Management District 2379 Broad Street</p>	<p>Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission Farris Bryant Building 620 South Meridian Street Tallahassee, FL 32399-1600 850-488-4676 http://myfwc.com/</p> <p>Florida Division of Historical Resources R.A. Gray Building 500 South Bronough Street Tallahassee, FL 32399-0250 http://dos.myflorida.com/historical/</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	<p>1875 Century Boulevard, Suite 400 Atlanta, GA 30345 404-679-400 https://www.fws.gov/offices/Directory/ListRegionalOffice.cfm?Region=4</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Southern Region 1701 Columbia Avenue College Park, GA 30337 404-305-5002 https://www.faa.gov/airports/southern/about-airports/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Florida State Office P.O. Box 141030 Gainesville, FL 32614-1030 352-379-4500 https://www.fsa.usda.gov/state-offices/Florida/index</p>	<p>Brooksville, FL 34604-6899 352-796-7211 http://www.swfwmd.state.fl.us/</p> <p>St. Johns River Water Management District 4049 Reid Street Palatka, FL 32177 386-329-4500 http://floridaswater.com/index.html</p> <p>Suwannee River Water Management District 9225 County Road 49 Live Oak, FL 32060 386-362-1001 http://www.srwmd.state.fl.us/</p> <p>Northwest Florida Water Management District 81 Water Management Drive Havana, FL 32333-4712 850-538-5999 http://www.nwfwater.com/</p>	
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
Georgia	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Savannah District Office 100 West Oglethorpe Avenue Savannah, GA 31401-3640 912-652-5279 http://www.sad.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 4- Southeast 61 Forsyth Street SW Atlanta, GA 30303 404-562-9900 https://www.epa.gov/pa/forms/contact-us-about-epa-georgia</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Region 4- Southeast 1875 Century Boulevard, Suite 400 Atlanta, GA 30345 404-679-400 https://www.fws.gov/offices/Directory/ListRegionalOffice.cfm?Region=4</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Southern Region 1701 Columbia Avenue College Park, GA 30337 404-305-5002 https://www.faa.gov/airports/southern/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Georgia State Office 355 East Hancock Avenue, STOP 100 Athens, GA 30601-2775 706-546-2266 https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/ga/home/</p>	<p>Georgia Department of Natural Resources Environmental Protection Division 2 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive Suite 1456, East Tower Atlanta, GA 30334 404-657-5947 http://epd.georgia.gov/</p>	<p>Georgia Department of Natural Resources Coastal Resources Division One Conservation Way Brunswick, GA 31520 912-264-7218 http://www.coastalgadnr.org/</p> <p>Georgia Department of Natural Resources Historic Preservation Division Jewett Center for Historic Preservation 2610 GE Highway 155, SW Stockbridge, GA 30281 770-389-7844 http://www.gadnr.org/cultural</p> <p>Georgia Department of Natural Resources Wildlife Resource Division 2070 U.S. Highway 278, S.E. Social Circle, GA 30025 http://www.georgiawildlife.com/</p>
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
Hawaii	<p>U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Honolulu District Building 230 Fort Shafter, HI 96858-5440</p>	<p>Hawaii Department of Health Clean Water Branch Environmental Management Division State Department of Health</p>	<p>Hawaii Department of Land and Natural Resources Commission on Water Resource Management Kalanimoku Building 1151 Punchbowl St.</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	<p>808-835-4303 http://www.poh.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/</p> <p>U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Pacific Islands Office 300 Ala Moana Blvd., Room 5124 Honolulu, HI 96850 808-541-2710 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-pacific-islands</p> <p>Pacific Islands Fish and Wildlife Office U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 300 Ala Moana Blvd, Room 3-122 Honolulu, HI 96850 808-792-9400 https://www.fws.gov/pacificislands/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Western-Pacific Region 15000 Aviation Blvd. Lawndale, CA 90261 310-725-3550 https://www.faa.gov/about/office/org/headquarters_offices/arc/ro_center/?file_name=contact_us_western_pacific</p> <p>U.S. Department of Agriculture - APHIS Hawaii Wildlife Services 3375 Koapaka Street, Suite H-420 Honolulu, HI 96819-1895 808-838-2480 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ourfocus/wildlifedamage/sa_report/sa_informational-notebook/ct_hawaii_info</p>	<p>P.O. Box 3378 Honolulu, HI 96801-3378 808-586-4258 http://health.hawaii.gov/water/</p> <p>Hawaii Dept. of Land and Natural Resources Division of Forestry and Wildlife 1151 Punchbowl Street, Room 325 Honolulu, HI 96813 808-587-0166 http://dlnr.hawaii.gov/dofaw/</p>	<p>Honolulu, HI 96813 808-587-0400 http://dlnr.hawaii.gov/division-offices/</p> <p>Bureau of Indian Affairs Pacific Regional Office 2800 Cottage Way Sacramento, CA 95825 916-978-6000 https://www.indianaffairs.gov/WhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/Pacific/index.htm</p> <p>State Historic Preservation Division Kakuhihewa Building 601 Kamokila Blvd., Suite 555 Kapolei, HI 96707 808-692-8015 http://dlnr.hawaii.gov/shpd/</p>
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
Idaho	<p>U.S. Army Corps of Engineer Walla Walla District Office Regulatory Division 201 N. 3rd Avenue Walla Walla, WA 99362-1876 208-433-4464 http://www.nw.usace.army.mil/Business-With-Us/Regulatory-Division/</p> <p>U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 10 1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 900 Seattle, WA 98101 206-553-1200 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/forms/contact-epas-region-10-office-seattle</p> <p>U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service Idaho State Office 1387 S. Vinnell Way, Suite 368 Boise, ID 83709 208-378-5243 https://www.fws.gov/idaho/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Northwest Mountain Region 1601 Lind Avenue Southwest Renton, WA 98057 425-227-2001</p>	<p>Idaho Department of Fish & Game P.O. Box 25 Boise, ID 83707 208-334-3700 https://idfg.idaho.gov/</p> <p>Idaho Department of Environmental Quality Water Quality Division 1410 N. Hilton Boise, ID 83706 208-373-0591 http://www.deq.idaho.gov/water-quality-permitting/dredge-fill/</p>	<p>Idaho Department of Lands 300 N. 6th Street, Suite 103 Boise, ID 83702 208-334-0200 https://www.idl.idaho.gov/</p> <p>Idaho Department of Water Resources Department of Water Resources 322 East Front Street Boise, ID 83702-7374 208-287-4800 http://www.idwr.idaho.gov/</p> <p>Bureau of Indian Affairs Northwest Regional Office 911 Northeast 11th Avenue Portland, OR 97232-4169 503-231-6702 https://www.indianaffairs.gov/WhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/Nothwest/index.htm</p> <p>Idaho Historical Society State Historic Preservation Office 210 Main Street Boise, ID 83702 208-334-3861 https://history.idaho.gov/state-historic-preservation-office</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/arc/ro_center/?file U.S. Department of Agriculture - APHIS Idaho Wildlife Services 9134 West Blackeagle Drive Boise, ID 83709 208-373-1630 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ourfocus/wildlifedamage		
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
Illinois	US Army Corps of Engineers Rock Island District Clock Tower Building 1500 Rock Island Drive P.O. Box 2004 Rock Island, Illinois 61204-2004 (309) 794-4200 http://www.mvr.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory.aspx US Army Corps of Engineers Saint Louis District 1222 Spruce Street St. Louis, MO 63103-2833 (314) 331-8000 http://www.mvs.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory.aspx US Army Corps of Engineers Chicago District 231 S. LaSalle St. Suite 1500 Chicago, IL 60604 (312) 846-5330 http://www.lrc.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory.aspx US Army Corps of Engineers Louisville District Mazzoli Federal Building 600 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Pl Louisville, KY 40202 (502) 315-6766 http://www.lrl.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory.aspx US Environmental Protection Agency Region 5 (IL, IN, MI, MN, OH, and WI) 77 W. Jackson Blvd. Chicago, IL 60604 - 3590 (312) 353-2000 (800)-621-8431 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-5 US Fish & Wildlife Service Field Office Great Lakes-Big Rivers Region (3) Ecological Services Field Office 230 South Dearborn Street, Suite 2938 Chicago, Illinois 60604-1507 (312) 216-4720 https://www.fws.gov/midwest/Chicago/ Federal Aviation Administration Great Lakes Region - Chicago ADO	Illinois Department of Natural Resources Resource Conservation Program One Natural Resources Way Springfield, IL 62702 (217) 782-6302 https://www.dnr.illinois.gov/WaterResources/Pages/ResMan.aspx Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 1021 North Grand Ave. East P.O. Box 19276 Springfield, IL 62794-9276 (217) 782-3397 https://www.epa.illinois.gov/business/water-quality-index	Illinois Natural Heritage Database Illinois Department of Natural Resources ORC - Division of Habitat Resources One Natural Resources Way Springfield, IL 62702 https://www.dnr.illinois.gov/conservation/NaturalHeritage/Pages/NaturalHeritageDatabase.aspx Illinois Historic Preservation Agency 1 Old State Capitol Plaza Springfield, IL 62701-1507 (217) 785-7930 https://www2.illinois.gov/ihpa/Pages/default.aspx Tribal Eastern Regional Office Bureau of Indian Affairs 545 Marriott Drive, Suite 700 Nashville, TN 37214 (615) 564-6500 https://indianaffairs.gov/WhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/Eastern/index.htm Block Grant State Illinois Dept of Transportation Division of Aeronautics 1 Langhorne Bond Drive Capital Airport Springfield, IL 62707-8415 www.idot.illinois.gov/home/aeronautics

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	<p>2300 East Devon Avenue Des Plaines, Illinois 60018 (847) 294-7336 https://www.faa.gov/airports/great_lakes/</p> <p>Illinois Wildlife Services State Director 3430 Constitution Dr. Suite 121 Springfield, IL 62711-9411 (217) 241-6700 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ourfocus/wildlifedamage/programs/SA_Airport/SA_State_Statistics/CT_Statistics_illinois</p>		
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
Indiana	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Louisville District Mazzoli Federal Building 600 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Pl Louisville, KY 40202 (502) 315-6766 http://www.lrl.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory.aspx</p> <p>US Army Corps of Engineers Detroit District McNamara Federal Building 477 Michigan Avenue Detroit, MI 48226-2575 (313) 226-4680 http://www.lrc.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory-Programs-and-Permits/</p> <p>U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 5 (IL, IN, MI, MN, OH, and WI) 77 W. Jackson Blvd. Chicago, IL 60604 - 3590 (312) 353-2000 (800)-621-8431 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-Region-5</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Field Office Great Lakes-Big Rivers Region (3) Ecological Services Field Office 620 South Walker Street Bloomington, Indiana 47403-2121 (812) 334-4261 https://www.fws.gov/midwest/Bloomington_Indiana_47403-2121</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Great Lakes Region - Chicago ADO 2300 East Devon Avenue Des Plaines, Illinois 60018 (847) 294-7336 https://www.faa.gov/airports/great_lakes/about_airports/chi_ado/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture, APHIS Indiana State Office Purdue University, Smith Hall 901 W. State Street West Lafayette, IN 47907-2089 (765) 494-6229 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ourfocus/wildlifedamage/sa_reports/sa_informational</p>	<p>Indiana Dept. of Environmental Management Office of Water Quality Surface Water, Operations & Enforcement Branch Wetlands and Storm Water Section, Section 40 100 N. Senate Avenue IGCN 1255 Indianapolis, IN 46204 (317) 233-8488 http://www.in.gov/idem/wetlands/index.htm</p> <p>Indiana Department of Natural Resources Division of Water 402 West Washington St., Rm. W264 Indianapolis, IN 46204-2251 (877) 928-3755 http://www.in.gov/dnr/water/</p> <p>Indiana Stream & Wetland Mitigation Program Proposed in-lieu fee mitigation program</p>	<p>Indiana Department of Natural Resources Division of Nature Preserves (Natural Heritage Center) 402 W. Washington St., Rm. W267 Indianapolis, IN 46204 http://www.in.gov/dnr/naturepreserve/4746.htm</p> <p>Indiana Department of Natural Resources Historic Preservation and Archaeology 402 W. Washington Street, W274 Indianapolis, IN 46204 (317) 232-1646 http://www.in.gov/dnr/historic/</p> <p>Indiana Department of Natural Resources Division of Fish and Wildlife 402 W. Washington St. RM W273 Indianapolis, IN 46204 dfw@dnr.in.gov http://www.in.gov/dnr/fishwild/</p> <p><u>Tribal</u> Eastern Regional Office Bureau of Indian Affairs 545 Marriott Drive, Suite 700 Nashville, TN 37214 (615) 564-6500 https://indianaffairs.gov/WhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/Eastern/index.htm</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	%20motebook/ct-indiana_info		
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
Iowa	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Rock Island District Office Clock Tower Bldg. P.O. Box 2004 Rock Island, IL 61204 (309) 794-5376 mailto:cemvr-odpublicnotice@usace.army.mil</p> <p>US Army Corps of Engineers Omaha District Office 8901 South 154th Street Omaha, NE 68138-3611 (402) 896-0896 http://www.nwo.usace.army.mil</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 7 - Midwest 11201 Renner Blvd. Lenexa, KS 66219 (913) 551-7003 (800) 223-0425 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-7-midwest</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Rock Island Field Office 1511 47th Avenue Moline, IL 61265 (309) 757-5800 https://www.fws.gov/midwest/Rockland/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Central Region 901 Locust Street Kansas City, MO 64106-2325 Tel. (816) 329-2601 https://www.faa.gov/airports/central/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Iowa State Office 10500 Buena Vista Court Des Moines, IA 50322 515-254-1540 http://www.usda.gov</p>	<p>Iowa Department of Natural Resources Wallace State Office Building 502 East 9th Street, 4th Floor Des Moines, IA 50319-0034 515-725-8399 http://www.iowadnr.gov/</p>	<p>Iowa Dept. of Agriculture and Land Stewardship Wallace State Office Building 502 East 9th Street, 4th Floor Des Moines, IA 50319-0034 515-281-5321 http://www.iowaagriculture.gov/regulation.asp</p> <p>Office of the State Archaeologist 700 South Clinton Street The University of Iowa Iowa City, IA 52242 (319) 384-0732 https://archaeology.uiowa.edu/</p> <p>Iowa Department of Natural Resources Environmental Protection Commission Wallace State Office Building 502 East 9th Street, 4th Floor Des Moines, IA 50319-0034 515-725-8200 http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-Protection</p> <p>Iowa Department of Transportation Office of Aviation 800 Lincoln Way 800 Lincoln Way Ames, IA 50010 515-239-1691 http://www.iowadot.gov/aviation/index.html</p>
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
Kansas	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Kansas City District 601 East 12th Street, Room 402 Kansas City, MO 64106 816-389-3990 http://www.nwk.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Army Corps of Engineers Tulsa District 1645 South 101st Ave. Tulsa OK 74128 918-669-7366 http://www.swt.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 7 - Midwest 11201 Renner Blvd.</p>	<p>Kansas Dept. of Health and Environment 1000 SW Jackson, Suite 430 Topeka, KS 66612-1367 785-296-1535 http://www.kdheks.gov/</p>	<p>Kansas Department of Wildlife, Parks and Tourism 1020 S. Kansas, Room 200 Topeka, KS 66612-1327 785-296-2281 http://ksoutdoors.com/</p> <p>Kansas Historical Society State Historic Preservation Office 6425 SW 6th Ave. Topeka, KS 66615-1099 785-272-8681 http://www.kshs.org/p/section-106-consultation/15543</p> <p>Kansas Department of Agriculture 1320 Research Park Drive Manhattan, KS 66502</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	<p>Lenexa, KS 66219 (913) 551-7003 (800) 223-0425 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-7-midwest</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Kansas Field Office 2609 Anderson Avenue Manhattan, KS 66502-2801 785-539-3474 https://www.fws.gov/kansas</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Central Region 901 Locust Street Kansas City, MO 64106-2325 816- 329-2601 https://www.faa.gov/airports/central/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Kansas State Office 1303 SW First American place, Suite 100 Topeka, KS 66604-4040 785-271-2700 https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/ks/home/</p>		<p>785564-6700 http://agriculture.ks.gov/</p> <p>Kansas Water Office 900 SW Jackson Street, Suite 404 Topeka, KS 66612 785-296-3185 http://www.kwo.org/</p>
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
Kentucky	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Louisville District Mazzoli Federal Building 600 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Pl Louisville, KY 40202 502-315-6766 http://www.lrl.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 4 - Southeast 61 Forsyth Street SW Atlanta, GA 30303 404-562-9345 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/about-epa-region-4-southeast</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Field Office 330 W Broadway St. #266 Frankfort, KY 40601 502-695-0468 https://www.fws.gov/frankfort/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Southern Region 1701 Columbia Avenue College Park, GA 30337 404-305-6700 https://www.faa.gov/airports/southern</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Kentucky & Tennessee Wildlife Services 537 Myatt Drive Madison, TN 37115 615-736-5506 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/</p>	<p>Department of Environmental Protection Division of Water 300 Sower Boulevard, 3rd Floor Frankfort, KY 40601 502-564-3410 http://water.ky.gov/Pages/Division%20of%20Water.aspx</p>	<p>Kentucky Department of Fish & Wildlife Resources #1 Sportsman's Lane Frankfort, KY 40601 800-858-1549 https://app.fw.ky.gov/WebContact/default.aspx</p> <p>Kentucky Heritage Council State Historic Preservation Office 300 Washington Street Frankfort, KY 40601 502-564-7005 http://www.heritage.ky.gov/siteprotect/</p> <p>Kentucky Native American Heritage Commission 300 Washington Street Frankfort, KY 40601 502-564-7005 http://heritage.ky.gov/knahe/</p>

Appendix __. Wetland Resource Agency and Mitigation Summary

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
Louisiana	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers New Orleans District 7400 Leake Ave New Orleans, LA 70118 504-862-2201 http://www.mvn.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 6 - South Central 1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200 Dallas, TX 75202 800--887-6063 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-6-south-central</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Field Office 646 Cajundome Boulevard, Suite 400 Lafayette, LA 70506 337- 291-3100 https://www.fws.gov/lafayette/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Southwest Region 10101 Hillwood Parkway Fort Worth, TX 76177 817-222-5002 https://www.faa.gov/airports/southwest/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Louisiana Wildlife Services 1780 Commercial Dr. Port Allen, LA 70767 404-521-4039 https://www.aphis.usda.gov</p>	<p>Louisiana Dept. of Environmental Quality Office of Environmental Services 401 Certification 602 North Fifth Street Baton Rouge, LA 70802 225-219-3309 http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/</p> <p>Louisiana Department of Natural Resources Office of Coastal Management 617 North Third Street, LaSalle Building Baton Rouge, LA 70802 225-342-7591 http://www.dnr.louisiana.gov/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&pid=85&ngid=5</p>	<p>Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries 2000 Quail Dr. Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70898 225-765-2800 http://www.wlf.louisiana.gov/</p> <p>Office of Historic Preservation Capitol Annex Building 1051 North Third Stree Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802 (225) 342-8160 http://www.wlf.louisiana.gov/historic-preservation/section-106-review/index</p>
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies/stakeholders
Maine	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers New England District Office 696 Virginia Road Concord, MA 01742-2751 (978) 318-8338 http://www.nac.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region I - New England 5 Post Office Square, Suite 100 Boston, MA 02109-3912 (617) 918-1111 (888) 372-7341 https://www.epa.gov/me</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Field Office 301 Port Rd Wells, ME 04090 (207) 646-9226 https://www.fws.gov/mainefieldoffice/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration New England Region Airports Division (ANE-600) 1200 District Avenue Burlington, MA 01803 Phone: (781) 238-7600 https://www.faa.gov/airports/new_england</p>	<p>Maine Dept. of Environment Protection Water Quality Bureau 17 State House Station Augusta, ME 04333-0017 (207) 287-7688 http://www.maine.gov/dep/water/wetlands/index.html</p> <p>ME In Lieu Fee Compensation Program (ILFP) http://www.maine.gov/dep/land/nrpa/ILF_and_NRCP/ILF/fs-in-lieu.pdf</p> <p>ME Natural Res. Conservation Program (MNRCP) http://www.maine.gov/dep/land/nrpa/fs-nrcmp.html</p>	<p>Dept. of Economic & Community Development 59 State House Station Augusta, ME 04333-0059 (207) 624-9800 http://www.maine.gov/decd/</p> <p>Maine Department of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife Non-Game & Endangered Wildlife 41 State House Station Augusta, ME 04333-0041 (207) 287-8000 http://www.maine.gov/ifw/wildlife/endangered/</p> <p>Maine Historic Preservation Commission 55 Capitol Street, 65 State House Station Augusta, ME, 04333-0065 (207) 287-2132 http://maine.gov/mhpc/project_review/index.html</p> <p>Maine Department of Transportation Bureau of Transportation System Planning 16 State House Station Augusta, ME 04333-0016 http://www.maine.gov/mdot/aviation/</p>

Appendix __. Wetland Resource Agency and Mitigation Summary

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	<p>US Department of Agriculture Natural Resource Conservation Service 967 Illinois Avenue, Suite #3 Bangor, ME 04401 (207) 990-9100 https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/me/home/</p> <p>US Marine Fisheries Services Greater Atlantic Regional Fisheries Office 55 Great Republic Drive Gloucester, MA 01930 (978) 281-9300 https://www.greateratlantic.fisheries.noaa.gov/contact_us</p>		
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies/Stakeholders
Maryland	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Baltimore District P.O. Box 1715 Baltimore, MD 21203-1715 (410) 962-3670 http://www.nab.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 3 1650 Arch Street Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 (215) 814-5000 (800) 438-2474 https://www.epa.gov/pa</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Region 5 Hadley, MA 01035-0779 (413) 253-8643 https://www.fws.gov/chesapeakebay/</p> <p>Wildlife Services Eastern Regional Office 920 Main Campus Drive, Suite 200 Raleigh, NC 27606 (919) 855-7200 wildlifedamage/programs/sa_airport/ct_airport_hazards</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Eastern Region 3905 Hartzdale Dr., Suite 508 Camp Hill, Pennsylvania (717) 730-2830 https://www.faa.gov/airports/eastern/</p> <p>US Marine Fisheries Services Greater Atlantic Regional Fisheries Office 55 Great Republic Drive Gloucester, MA 01930 (978) 281-9300 https://www.greateratlantic.fisheries.noaa.gov/contact_us</p>	<p>Maryland Dept. of the Environment Wetlands & Waterways Program 1800 Washington Boulevard Baltimore, MD 21230 (410) 537-3837 - Tidal wetlands (410) 537-3768 - Non-tidal wetlands http://www.mde.state.md.us/programs/Water/WetlandsandWaterways/Pages/Programs/WaterPrograms/wetlands_waterways/index.aspx</p> <p>Water Management Administration Regulatory Services Coordination Office 1800 Washington Boulevard, Suite 430 Baltimore, MD 21230 (410) 537-3762 (800)-876-0200 http://mde.maryland.gov/programs/Permits/WaterManagementPermits/Pages/Permits/watermanagementpermits/index.aspx</p>	<p>Maryland Office of of Regional Aviation Assistance P.O. Box 8766 BWI Airport, MD 21240-0766 (410) 859-7064 http://www.marylandregionalaviation.aero/</p> <p>Maryland Coastal Bays Program 219 Stephen Decatur Highway Berlin, MD 21811 (410) 213-2297 http://www.mdcoastalbays.org/</p> <p>Maryland Historic Trust 100 Community Place, 3rd Floor Crownsville, MD 21032-2023 (410) 514-7600 http://mht.maryland.gov/</p>
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
Massachusetts	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers New England District Office 696 Virginia Road Concord, MA 01742-2751</p>	<p>MA Dept. of Environmental Protection Wetlands and Waterways Program One Winter Street, 5th Floor Boston, MA 02067</p>	<p>Massachusetts Department of Transportation Aeronautics Division Logan Office Center One Harborside Drive, Suite 205N</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	<p>(978) 318-8338 http://www.nae.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region I - New England 5 Post Office Square, Suite 100 Boston, MA 02109-3912 (617) 918-1111 (888) 372-7341 https://www.epa.gov/ma</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Field Office 70 Commercial Street Concord, NH 03301-5087 (603) 223-2541 https://www.fws.gov/chesapeakebay/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration New England Region 12 New England Executive Park Burlington, MA 01803-5299 Tel. (781) 238-7020 https://www.faa.gov/airports/new_england</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture 451 West Street Amherst, MA 01002-2953 Tel. (413)-253-4350 https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/ma/home/</p> <p>Wildlife Services Eastern Regional Office 920 Main Campus Drive, Suite 200 Raleigh, NC 27606 (919) 855-7200 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/home/</p> <p>US Marine Fisheries Services Greater Atlantic Regional Fisheries Office 55 Great Republic Drive Gloucester, MA 01930 (978) 281-9300 https://www.greateratlantic.fisheries.noaa.gov/contact_us/</p>	<p>(617)-574-6882 http://www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/massdep/water/watersheds/</p> <p>MA Wetland permitting carried out at the local level through the municipal Conservation Commission.</p>	<p>East Boston, MA 02128-2909 (857) 368-4636 https://www.massdot.state.ma.us/aeronautics/</p> <p>Office of Coastal Zone Management 1251 Causeway Street, Suite 800 Boston, MA 02114-2138 http://www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/czm/about-czm/contact-czm/</p> <p>Natural Heritage & Endangered Species Program MA Division of Fish and Wildlife Westborough, MA 01581 (508)-389-6360 http://www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/dfg/dfw/natural-heritage/</p> <p>Massachusetts Historical Commission 220 Morrissey Boulevard Boston, Massachusetts 02125 (617) 727-8470 http://www.sec.state.ma.us/mhc/</p>
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
Michigan	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Detroit District McNamara Federal Building 477 Michigan Avenue Detroit, MI 48226-2575 (313) 226-4680 http://www.lre.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory-Program-and-Permits/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 5 77 W. Jackson Blvd. Chicago, IL 60604 - 3590 (312) 353-2000 (800)-621-8431 https://www.epa.gov/mi</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Field Office</p>	<p>Michigan Department of Environmental Quality Water Resources Division 525 West Allegan Street P.O. Box 30473 Lansing, MI 48909-7973 (800) 662-9278 http://www.michigan.gov/deq/0,4561,7-135-3313_71520---,00.html</p> <p>MDEQ has assumed 404 program responsibility from the USACE. Elevated permit review may include involvement of USACE or EPA</p>	<p>Michigan Department of Natural Resources Endangered and Non-Game Wildlife PO Box 30444 Lansing MI 48909-7944 (517) 284-9453 http://www.michigan.gov/dnr/0,4570,7-153-10370_12141---,00.html</p> <p>Michigan Natural Features Inventory (Mailing) PO Box 13036 Lansing, MI 48901-3036</p> <p>Michigan Natural Features Inventory (Physical) 3rd Floor Constitution Hall 525 W. Allegan St. Lansing, MI 48933 (517) 284-6200 https://mnfi.anr.msu.edu/</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	<p>Great Lakes-Big Rivers Region (3) Ecological Services Field Office 2651 Coolidge Road, Suite 101 East Lansing, Michigan 48823-6360 (517) 351-2555 https://www.fws.gov/midwest/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Great Lakes Region - Detroit ADO 11677 South Wayne Road, Suite 107 Romulus, MI 48174 (734) 229-2900 https://www.faa.gov/airports/great_lakes/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture, APHIS Michigan State Office 1865 O'Rourke Blvd. Suite C Gaylord, MI 49735 (989) 705-8467 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/</p>		<p>702 West Kalamazoo, 5th Floor PO Box 30740 Lansing, MI 48909-8240 (517) 373-1630 http://www.michigan.gov/mshda/0,4641,7-141-54317_5470---,00.html</p> <p>Tribal Midwest Region Office Bureau of Indian Affairs Department of the Interior Norman Pointe II Building 5600 W. American Blvd., Suite 500 Bloomington, MN 55437 (612) 713-4400 https://www.indianaffairs.gov/WhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/Midwest/index.htm</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency American Indian Environmental Office Mail Code: 2690M 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20460 (202) 564-0303 https://www.epa.gov/tribal/region-5-tribal-program</p> <p>Block Grant State Michigan Dept of Transportation Office of Aeronautics 2700 Port Lansing Road Lansing, MI 48906-2160 www.mdot.state.mi.us</p>
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
Minnesota	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers St. Paul District 180 5th St. East, Ste. 700 St. Paul, MN 55101-1678 (651) 290-5807 http://www.mvp.usace.army.mil/Mission/Regulatory.aspx</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 5 (IL, IN, MI, MN, OH, and WI) 77 W. Jackson Blvd. Chicago, IL 60604 - 3590 (312) 353-2000 (800)-621-8431 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-5</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Field Office Great Lakes-Big Rivers Region (3) Ecological Services Field Office 4101 American Blvd E Bloomington, Minnesota 55425-1665 (952) 252-0092 https://www.fws.gov/midwest/TwinCities/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Great Lakes Region - Dakota/Minnesota ADO 6020 28th Avenue, South, Room 102 Minneapolis, Minnesota 55450 (612) 253-4610</p>	<p>Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources 520 Lafayette Road North St. Paul, MN 55155 (651) 296-3767 http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/wetlands/</p>	<p>Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 520 Lafayette Road North St. Paul, MN 55155-4194 (651) 296-6300 https://www.pca.state.mn.us/</p> <p>Minnesota Department of Natural Resources MnDNR Ecological & Water Resources Water Resources 1200 Warner Rd St. Paul, MN 55106 651-259-5845 http://www.dnr.state.mn.us/permits/water/index.html</p> <p>Minnesota Department of Natural Resources MnDNR Ecological & Water Resources Natural Heritage Information System 1200 Warner Rd St. Paul, MN 55106 651-259-5845 http://www.dnr.state.mn.us/nhnrp/nhis.html</p> <p>Minnesota Historical Society State Historic Preservation Office 345 W. Kellogg Blvd. St. Paul, MN 55102 (651) 259-3000 http://www.mnhs.org/shpo/</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	https://www.faa.gov/airports/great_lakes/ US Department of Agriculture, APHIS Minnesota State Office St. Paul Downtown Airport 644 Bayfield St., Suite 215 St. Paul, MN 55107 (651) 224-6027 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ourfocus/wildlifedamageprograms/nwreSA_NWDP/SA/CT_Minnesota		Tribal Midwest Region Office Bureau of Indian Affairs Department of the Interior Norman Pointe II Building 5600 W. American Blvd., Suite 500 Bloomington, MN 55437 (612) 713-4400 https://www.indianaffairs.gov/WhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/Midwest/index.htm US Environmental Protection Agency American Indian Environmental Office Mail Code: 2690M 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20460 (202) 564-0303 https://www.epa.gov/tribal/region-5-tribal-program
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
Mississippi	US Army Corps of Engineers Vicksburg District Office 4155 Clay Street Vicksburg, MS 39183-3435 01-631-5972 http://www.mvd.usace.army.mil/ US Environmental Protection Agency Region 4- Southeast 61 Forsyth Street SW Atlanta, GA 30303 (404)-562-9900 https://www.epa.gov/ms https://www.epa.gov/ea US Fish & Wildlife Service Region 4- Southeast 1875 Century Boulevard, Suite 400 Atlanta, GA 30345 404-679-400 https://www.fws.gov/athens/ Federal Aviation Administration Southern Region 1701 Columbia Avenue College Park, GA 30337 404-305-5002 https://www.faa.gov/airports/southern/ US Department of Agriculture Mississippi State Office 6311 Ridgewood Road, Suite W100 Jackson, MS 39211-2035 601-965-4300 https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/ms/home/	Mississippi Dept. of Environmental Quality Environmental Permits Division 515 East Amite Street Jackson, MS 39201 601-961-5171 http://www.deq.state.ms.us/MDEQ.nsf/page/epd_epdabout?OpenDocument Mississippi Department of Marine Resources Wetland Permitting Program 1141 Bayview Avenue Biloxi, MS 39530 228-374-5000 http://dmr.ms.gov/index.php/environment	Mississippi Dept. of Wildlife, Fisheries & Parks 1505 Eastover Drive Jackson, MS 39211 601-432-2400 http://www.mdwfp.com/ Mississippi Department of Archives and History 200 North Street Jackson, MS 39201 601-576-6850 http://www.mdah.ms.gov/new/
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
Missouri	US Army Corps of Engineers Missouri State Regulatory Office 515 East High Street, Suite 102 Jefferson City, MO 65101-3261 (573) 634-2248 http://www.mvs.usace.army.mil/ US Environmental Protection Agency Region 7 - Midwest	Missouri Department of Natural Resources P.O. Box 176 Jefferson City, MO 65102 (800) 361-4827 http://dnr.mo.gov/	Missouri Department of Conservation 2901 W. Truman Blvd. Jefferson City, MO 65109 (573) 751-4115 https://mdc.mo.gov/ Missouri Department of Natural Resources State Historic Preservation Office P.O. Box 176

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	<p>11201 Renner Blvd. Lenexa, KS 66219 (913) 551-7003 (800) 223-0425 https://www.epa.gov/ks</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Central Region 901 Locust Street Kansas City, MO 64106-2325 Tel. (816) 329-2601 https://www.faa.gov/airports/central/</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Columbia Field Office 101 Park DeVillie Drive, Suite A Columbia, MO 65203-0057 (573) 234-2132 https://www.fws.gov/midwest/ColumbiaES/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Missouri State Office 601 Business Loop 70 West Parkade Center, Suite 235 Columbia, MO 65203 (573) 876-0976 https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/mo/home/</p>		<p>(800) 361-4827 http://dnr.mo.gov/shpo/index.html</p> <p>Missouri Department of Agriculture P.O. Box 630 1616 Missouri Boulevard Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 751-4211 http://agriculture.mo.gov/</p>
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
Montana	<p>U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Omaha District 10 West 15th Street, Suite 2200 Helena, MT 59626 406-441-1375 http://www.nwo.usace.army.mil/MissionRegulatory-Program/</p> <p>U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 8 1595 Wynkoop Street Denver, CO 80202-1129 303-312-6312 https://www.epa.gov/mt</p> <p>U.S. Department of Agriculture - APHIS Montana Wildlife Services P.O. Box 1938 Billings, MT 59103 406-657-6464 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ourfocus/wildlifedamage/sa_reports</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Montana Ecological Services Field Office 585 Shepard Way, Suite 1 Helena, MT 59601 406-449-5225 https://www.fws.gov/montanafieldoffice/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Northwest Mountain Region 1601 Lind Avenue Southwest Renton, WA 98057 425-227-2001 https://www.faa.gov/airports/northwest_mou</p>	<p>Montana Department of Environmental Quality 1520 E. 6th Avenue Helena, MT 59620-0901 406-444-2544 http://deq.mt.gov/Water</p> <p>http://deq.mt.gov/Water/WPB/wetlands/MontanaPolicyLegislation</p>	<p>Montana Department of Natural Resources and Conservation 1539 Eleventh Avenue Helena, MT 59601 406-444-2684 http://dnrc.mt.gov/</p> <p>Bureau of Indian Affairs Rocky Mountain Regional Office 2021 4th Avenue North Billings, MT 59101 406-247-7943 https://www.indianaffairs.gov/WhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/RockyMountain/index.htm</p> <p>Montana Historical Society Montana State Historic Preservation Office 225 N. Roberts Helena, MT 59620 https://mhs.mt.gov/shpo</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	ntain/		
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
Nebraska	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Nebraska Regulatory Office 8901 South 154th Street Omaha, NE 68138-3635 (402) 896-0896 http://www.nwo.usace.mil</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 7 - Midwest 11201 Renner Blvd. Lenexa, KS 66219 (913) 551-7003 (800) 223-0425 https://www.epa.gov/ne</p> <p>Region 6 - Mountain Prairie P.O. Box 25486 Denver, CO 80225-0486 (303) 236-7920 https://www.epa.gov/co</p> <p>U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service Wetland Management District Region 6 - Mountain-Prairie P.O. Box 8 Funk, Nebraska 68940-0008 308-263-3000 http://fws.gov/refuge/rainwater_basin_wmd/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Central Region 901 Locust Street Kansas City, MO 64106-2325 Tel. (816) 329-2601 https://www.faa.gov/airports/central/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Natural Resource Conservation Service Nebraska State Office 100 Centennial Mall North, Room 152 Lincoln, NE 68508 (402) 437-5300 https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/ne/home/</p>	<p>Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality Lincoln Office 1200 "N" Street, Suite 400 Lincoln, NE 68509 (402) 471-2186 http://www.deq.state.ne.us/</p>	<p>Nebraska Game and Parks Commission 2202 North 33rd Street Lincoln, NE 68503 (402) 471-0641 http://outdoornebraska.gov/</p> <p>Nebraska State Historical Society State Historic Preservation Office P.O. Box 82554 1500 R Street Lincoln, NE 68501 (402) 471-3270 http://www.nebraskahistory.org/index.shtml</p> <p>Nebraska Department of Agriculture 301 Centennial Mall South P.O. Box 94947 Lincoln, NE 68509-4947 (402) 471-2341 http://www.nda.nebraska.gov/</p>
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
Nevada	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Arizona-Nevada Area Office 3636 North Central Ave. Suite 900 Phoenix, AZ 85012-1939 (602) 230-6900 http://www.spl.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Pacific Southwest Region Region 9 75 Hawthorne St. San Francisco, CA 94105 https://www.epa.gov/sfbay-delta</p> <p>Southern California Field Office 600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1460</p>	<p>Nevada Division of Environmental Protection Bureau of Water Quality Planning 9015 Stewart Street Suite 4001 Carson City Nevada 89701 (775) 687-9449 http://ndep.nv.gov/bwqp</p> <p>Nevada 401 Certification Program http://ndep.nv.gov/bwqp/401cert.htm</p> <p>Nevada DEP does not have a USEPA-approved wetland program. Wetland mitigation is overseen under federal Section 404 (USACE).</p>	<p>Nevada Department of Transportation Aviation Planning Section 1263 S. Stewart Street Carson City, NV 89712 (775) 888-7353 (800) 992-0900 aviation@dot.state.nv.us</p> <p>Nevada Natural Heritage Program http://heritage.nv.gov/</p> <p>Nevada Department of Wildlife 6980 Sierra Center Pkwy #120 Reno, NV 89511 Phone: (775) 688-1500 Fax: (775) 688-1495</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	<p>Los Angeles, CA 90017 https://www.epa.gov/ca</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Region 8 2800 College Way Sacramento, CA 95825 (916) 978-6183 https://www.fws.gov/sacramento/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Western-Pacific Region 3800 N Central Avenue 1025, 10th Floor Phoenix, AZ 85012 Phone Number: (602) 792-1060 https://www.faa.gov/airports/western_pacific/</p> <p>Nevada Fish & Wildlife Office 1340 Financial Blvd. Suite 234 Reno, Nevada 83502 (775) 861-6300 https://www.fws.gov/nevada/contact.html</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Natural Resources Conservation Service 1365 Corporate Boulevard Reno, Nevada 89502 (775) 857-8500 https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/nv/home/</p> <p>NRCS Wetlands Reserve Program http://nv.nrcs.gov/programs/wrp2010.htm</p> <p>Wildlife Services Western Region 2150 Center Avenue, Bldg. B Mail Shop 3W9 Fort Collins Colorado 80526 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ourfocus/wildlifedamage/sa_program_overview/ctcontact_us</p>		<p>http://www.ndowinfo@ndow.org</p> <p>Pyramid Lake Paiute Tribe Environmental Department Wetland Protection Program (775) 574-0101 http://www.plpt.nsn.us/environmental/index.htm</p>
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies/Stakeholders
New Hampshire	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers New England District Office 696 Virginia Road Concord, MA 01742-2751 Tel. (978) 318-8338 http://www.nae.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region I - New England 5 Post Office Square, Suite 100 Boston, MA 02109-3912 Tel. (617) 918-1111 (888)-372-7341 https://www.epa.gov/ma</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service 70 Commercial Street Suite 300 Concord, NH 03301-5087 Tel. (603)-223-2541 https://www.fws.gov/newengland/</p>	<p>NH Dept. of Environmental Services Wetlands Bureau 29 Hazen Drive, P.O. Box 95 Concord, NH 03302-0095 (603) 271-2147 http://www.des.nh.gov/organization/divisions/water/wetlands/index.htm</p>	<p>NH Dept. of Resources & Economic Development Natural Heritage Bureau 172 Pembroke Road Concord, NH 03301-1856 http://www.nhdfi.org/about-forests-and-lands/bureaus/natural-heritage-bureau/</p> <p>NH Fish & Game Non-Game & Endangered Wildlife 11 Hazen Drive Concord, NH 03301 (603) 271-3421 http://www.wildlife.state.nh.us/nongame/index.html</p> <p>NH Div. of Historical Preservation 19 Pillsbury Street Concord, NH 03301-3570 (603) 271-3483 preservation@dcr.nh.gov</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	<p>Federal Aviation Administration New England Region Airports Division (ANE-600) 1200 District Avenue Burlington, MA 01803 Phone: (781) 238-7600 https://www.faa.gov/airports/new_england</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Natural Resources Conservation Service 2 Madbury Road Durham, New Hampshire 03824 (603) 868-7581 https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/nh/home/</p> <p>Wildlife Services Eastern Regional Office 920 Main Campus Drive, Suite 200 Raleigh, NC 27606 (919) 855-7200 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/home/</p> <p>US Marine Fisheries Services Greater Atlantic Regional Fisheries Office 55 Great Republic Drive Gloucester, MA 01930 (978) 281-9300 https://www.greateratlantic.fisheries.noaa.gov/contact_us/</p>		<p>NH Department of Transportation Bureau of Aeronautics John O. Morton Building 7 Hazen Drive Concord, NH 03302 (603) 271-2449 https://www.nh.gov/dot/org/aerorailtransit/aeronautics/index.htm</p>
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
New Jersey	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers New York District 26 Federal Plaza New York, NY 10278-0090 (917) 790-8411 http://www.nad.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>Philadelphia District Wannamaker Building 100 Penn Square East Philadelphia, PA 19107-3390 (215) 656-6725 http://www.nad.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 2 290 Broadway New York, New York 10007-1866 Tel. (877) 251-4575 https://www.epa.gov/nj/epa-new-jersey</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service 4 East Jimmie Leeds Rd Unit 4 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609)-382-5273 https://www.fws.gov/northeast/njfieldoffice/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Eastern Region 3905 Hartzdale Dr., Suite 508</p>	<p>NJ Department of Environmental Protection Division of Land Use Regulation P.O.Box 420 Postal Code 401-07B Trenton, NJ 08625-0420 (609) 292-2178 http://www.state.nj.us/dep/</p>	<p>NJ Department of Transportation Division of Aeronautics P.O. Box 600 Trenton, NJ 08625-0610 (609) 530-2900 http://www.state.nj.us/transportation/airwater/aviation/on/</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	<p>Camp Hill, Pennsylvania (717) 730-2830 https://www.faa.gov/airports/eastern/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Natural Resources Conservation Service 220 Davidson Avenue, 4th Floor Somerset, New Jersey 08873 (732) 537-6041 https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/nj/home/</p> <p>Wildlife Services Eastern Regional Office 920 Main Campus Drive, Suite 200 Raleigh, NC 27606 (919) 855-7200 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/home/USMarineFisheriesServices</p> <p>Greater Atlantic Regional Fisheries Office 55 Great Republic Drive Gloucester, MA 01930 (978) 281-9300 https://www.greateratlantic.fisheries.noaa.gov/contact_us?</p>		
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
New Mexico	<p>Albuquerque District Office U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 4101 Jefferson Plaza NE Albuquerque, NM 87109-3435 Phone: 505.342.3349 (505) 342-3349 http://www.spa.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 6 - South Central 1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200 Dallas, TX 75202 (800)-887-6063 https://www.epa.gov/nm</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Field Office 2105 Osuna NE Albuquerque, NM 87113 (505) 346-2525 https://www.fws.gov/southwest/cs/newmexico/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Southwest Region 10101 Hillwood Parkway Fort Worth, TX 76177 Tel. (817) 222-5002 https://www.faa.gov/airports/southwest/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture New Mexico Wildlife Services 8441 Washington St. NE Albuquerque, NM 87113 (505) 346-2627 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/home/</p>	<p>SWQB-WPS 1190 St. Francis Dr. Suite N4050 Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-2793 abraham.franklin@state.nm.us https://www.env.nm.gov/swqb/index.html</p>	<p>New Mexico Department of Game and Fish Main Office: Santa Fe 1 Wildlife Way Santa Fe, NM 87507 (505) 476-8000 http://www.wildlife.state.nm.us/</p> <p>New Mexico Historic Preservation Division Department of Cultural Affairs Bataan Memorial Building 407 Galisteo Street, Suite 236 Santa Fe, NM 87501 (505) 827-6320 http://www.nmhistoricpreservation.org/</p>
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies/Stakeholders
New York	US Army Corps of Engineers	New York State Department of Environmental	New York Natural Heritage Program

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	<p>New York District Office 26 Federal Plaza, Room 2113 New York, NY 10278 Tel. 917-790-8007 http://www.nad.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Army Corps of Engineers Buffalo District Office 1776 Niagara Street Buffalo, NY 14207 Tel. 1-800-833-6390 http://www.lrb.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 2 290 Broadway New York, New York 10007-1866 Tel. (877) 251-4575 https://www.epa.gov/ny/epa-new-york</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Long Island Ecological Services 340 Smith Road Shirley, NY 11967 (631)-286-0485 https://www.fws.gov/northeast/nyfo/linew.htm</p> <p>New York Field Office 3817 Luker Road Cortland, NY 13045 (607) 753-9334 https://www.fws.gov/northeast/nyfo/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Eastern Region New York Airports District Office 1 Aviation Plaza, Room 111 Jamaica, NY 11434 (718) 995-5770 https://www.faa.gov/airports/eastern/about-airports/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Natural Resources Conservation Service New York State Office The Galleries of Syracuse 441 South Salina Street, Suite 354 Syracuse, New York 13202-2450 Tel. (315) 477-6504 https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/ny/home/</p> <p>Wildlife Services Eastern Regional Office 920 Main Campus Drive, Suite 200 Raleigh, NC 27606 (919) 855-7200 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/</p> <p>US Marine Fisheries Services Greater Atlantic Regional Fisheries Office 55 Great Republic Drive Gloucester, MA 01930 (978) 281-9300 https://www.greateratlantic.fisheries.noaa.gov</p>	<p>Conservation Freshwater Wetlands Program 625 Broadway - 5th Floor Albany, NY 12233-4756 Tel. (518) 402-8848 http://www.dec.ny.gov/lands/4937.html</p> <p>New York State Department of Environmental Conservation Division of Marine Resources 205 N Belle Meade Road, Suite 1 East Setauket, NY 11733 Tel. (631) 444-0430 http://www.dec.ny.gov/lands/4940.html</p>	<p>625 Broadway - 5th Floor Albany, NY 12233-4757 Tel. (518) 402-8949 http://www.dec.ny.gov/animals/29338.html</p> <p>NY State Dept. of Environmental Conservation Bureau of Wildlife 625 Broadway - 5th Floor Albany, NY 12233-4757 Tel. (518) 402-8920 http://www.dec.ny.gov/23.html</p> <p>New York State Division for Historic Preservation Peebles Island State Park P.O. Box 189 Waterford, NY 12188-0189 Tel. (518) 237-8643 https://parks.ny.gov/shpo/</p> <p>NY Department of Transportation Aviation Bureau 50 Wolf Road, POD 5-4 Albany, NY 12232 (518) 485-7691 https://www.dot.ny.gov/divisions/operating/opdm/aviation</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	v/contact_us/		
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies/Stakeholders
North Carolina	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Wilmington District Office 69 Darlington Avenue Wilmington, NC 28403 910-251-4626 http://www.saw.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 4- Southeast 61 Forsyth Street SW Atlanta, GA 30303 404-562-9900 https://www.epa.gov/nc</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Region 4- Southeast 1875 Century Boulevard, Suite 400 Atlanta, GA 30345 404-679-400 https://www.fws.gov/offices/Directory/ListRegionalOffice.cfm?Region=4</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Southern Region 1701 Columbia Avenue College Park, GA 30337 404-305-5002 https://www.faa.gov/airports/southern/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture North Carolina State Office 4407 Bland Road, Suite 175 Raleigh, NC 27609 919-875-4800 https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/nc/home/</p>	<p>North Carolina Dept. of Environmental Quality Division of Water Resources 217 West Jones Street Raleigh, NC 27603 877-623-6748 https://deq.nc.gov/about/divisions/water-resources</p>	<p>North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 1751 Varsity Drive Raleigh, NC 27606 919-707-0010 http://www.ncwildlife.org/</p> <p>North Carolina Office of Archives & History 109 East Jones Street Raleigh, NC 27601 919-807-7310 http://archives.ncdcr.gov/</p>
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
North Dakota	<p>U.S. Army Corps of Engineers N. Dakota Regulatory Office 1513 S. 12th Street Bismarck, ND 58504 701-255-0015 http://www.nwo.usace.army.mil/MissionRegulatory-Program/North-Dakota/</p> <p>U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 8 1595 Wynkoop Street Denver, CO 80202-1129 303-312-6312 https://www.epa.gov/nd</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Great Lakes Region O'Hare Lake Office Center 2300 East Devon Avenue Des Plaines, IL 60018 847-294-7294 https://www.faa.gov/airports/great_lakes/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration South Dakota Wildlife Services</p>	<p>North Dakota Department of Health Division of Water Quality 918 East Divide Avenue, 4th floor Bismarck, ND 58501-1947 701-328-5210 https://www.ndhealth.gov/wq/</p>	<p>Office of State Engineer North Dakota State Water Commission 900 East Boulevard, Dept. 77- Bismarck, ND 58505-0850 701-328-4940 http://www.swc.state.nd.us/</p> <p>Bureau of Indian Affairs Great Plains Regional Office 115 4th Avenue Southeast, Suite 400 Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-226-7343 https://www.indianaffairs.gov/WhoWeAre/</p> <p>State Historical Society of North Dakota State Historic Preservation Office 612 East Boulevard Avenue Bismarck, ND 58505 701-328-2666 http://history.nd.gov/hp/</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	<p>2110 Miriam Drive, Suite A Bismarck, ND 58501 701-355-3300 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ourfocus/wildlifedamage/</p> <p>U.S. Fish & Wildlife Services ND Ecological Services Field Office 3425 Miriam Avenue Bismarck, ND 58501 701-250-4481 https://www.fws.gov/northdakotafieldoffice/index.php</p>		
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
Ohio	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Huntington District 502 8th Street Huntington, WV 25701-2070 304-399-5353 http://www.lrh.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulations.aspx</p> <p>US Army Corps of Engineers Pittsburgh District William S. Moorhead Federal Building 1000 Liberty Avenue Pittsburgh, PA 15222-4186 412-395-7500 http://www.lrh.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Army Corps of Engineers Buffalo District 1776 Niagra Street Buffalo, NY 14207-3199 716-879-4410 http://www.lrh.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 5 (IL, IN, MI, MN, OH, and WI) 77 W. Jackson Blvd. Chicago, IL 60604 - 3590 315- 353-2000 800-621-8431 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-5</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Field Office Great Lakes-Big Rivers Region (3) Ecological Services Field Office 4625 Morse Road, Suite 104 Columbus, Ohio 43230-8355 614-416-8993 https://www.fws.gov/midwest/Ohio/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Great Lakes Region - Detroit ADO 11677 South Wayne Road, Suite 107 Romulus, MI 48174 734-0229-2900 https://www.faa.gov/airports/great_lakes/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture, APHIS Ohio State Office 4469 Professional Parkway Groveport, OH 43125-9229</p>	<p>Ohio Environmental Protection Agency Division of Surface Water P.O. Box 1049 Columbus, OH 43216-1049 614-644-2001 http://www.epa.ohio.gov/dsw/401/mitigation.aspx</p>	<p>Ohio Department of Natural Resources Division of Real Estate 2045 Morse Rd. Building E-2 Columbus, OH 43229-6693 614-265-6649 http://realestate.ohiodnr.gov/</p> <p>Ohio Department of Natural Resources Division of Natural Areas and Preserves 2045 Morse Rd. Building C-4 Columbus, OH 43229-6693 (614) 265-6561 http://naturepreserves.ohiodnr.gov/</p> <p>State Historic Preservation Office Ohio History Center 800 E. 17th Ave Columbus Ohio, 43211 614-297-2300 https://www.ohiohistory.org/preserve/statehistoric-preservation-office-</p> <p>Tribal Eastern Regional Office Bureau of Indian Affairs 545 Marriott Drive, Suite 700 Nashville, TN 37214 615-564-6500 https://www.indianaffairs.gov/WhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/Eastern/index.htm</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	614- 993-3444 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ourfocus/wildlifedamage/sa_reports/sa_information%notebook/ct_ohio_info		
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
Oklahoma	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Tulsa District Office 1645 S 101st E Ave Tulsa, OK 74128 918-699-7366 http://www.swt.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 6 - South Central 1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200 Dallas, TX 75202 800-887-6063 https://www.epa.gov/ok</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Field Office 9014 East 21st Street Tulsa, OK 74129 918-382-4500 https://www.fws.gov/southwest/es/oklahoma/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Southwest Region 10101 Hillwood Parkway Fort Worth, TX 76177 Tel. 817-222-5002 https://www.faa.gov/airports/southwest/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Oklahoma Wildlife Services 2800 N. Lincoln Blvd. Oklahoma City, OK 73105 405-521-4039 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/</p>	<p>Oklahoma Dept. of Environmental Quality 707 N Robinson Ave Oklahoma City, OK 73102 405-702-0100 http://www.deq.state.ok.us/wqdnw/wqprogrms.html</p>	<p>Oklahoma Department of Wildlife Conservaiton 2145 NE 36th Street Oklahoma City, OK 73111 https://wildlifedepartment.com/</p> <p>Oklahoma Historical Society Oklahoma History Center 800 Nazih Zuhdi Drive Oklahoma City, OK 73105 405-521-6249 http://www.okhistory.org/shpo/shpom.htm</p>
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
Oregon	<p>U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Portland District 333 SW First Avenue Portland, OR 97208 503-808-4373 http://www.nwp.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory.aspx</p> <p>U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 10 805 SW Broadway, Suite 500 Portland, OR 97205 503-326-3250 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-oregon</p> <p>U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service Portland Fish & Wildlife Office 2600 SE 98th Avenue, Suite 100 Portland, OR 97266 503-231-6179 https://www.fws.gov/oregonfwo/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration</p>	<p>Oregon Department of State Lands 775 Summer Street NE, Suite 100 Salem, OR 97301-1279 503-986-5200 https://www.oregon.gov/dsl/PERMITS/Pages/index.aspx</p>	<p>Oregon Department of Environmental Quality 700 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 600 Portland, OR 97232 503-229-5696 http://www.deq.state.or.us/wq/sec401certremovalfill.htm/</p> <p>Bureau of Indian Affairs Northwest Region 911 Northeast 11th Avenue Portland, OR 97232-4169 503-231-6702 https://www.indianaffairs.gov/WhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/Northwest/index.htm</p> <p>Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Oregon Parks & Recreation Department 725 Summer Street NE, Suite C Salem, OR 97301 503-986-0793 http://www.oregon.gov/oprd/HCD/SHPO/Pages/index.aspx</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	<p>Northwest Mountain Region 1601 Lind Avenue Southwest Renton, WA 98057 425-227-2001 https://www.faa.gov/airports/northwest_mountain/</p> <p>U.S. Department of Agriculture APHIS Oregon Wildlife Services 6135 NE 80th, Suite A-8 Portland, OR 97218 503-326-2346 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/home</p>		
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
Pennsylvania	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Philadelphia District Wannamaker Building 100 Penn Square East Philadelphia, PA 19107-3390 (215) 656-6725 http://www.nap.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>Pittsburgh District Federal Building 1000 Liberty Avenue Pittsburgh, PA 15222-4186 http://www.lrp.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 3 1650 Arch Street Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 (215) 814-5000 (800) 438-2474 https://www.epa.gov/pa</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service 110 Radnor Road Suite 101 State College, PA 16801-7987 (814)-234-4090 https://www.fws.gov/northeast/pafo/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Eastern Region 3905 Hartzdale Dr., Suite 508 Camp Hill, Pennsylvania (717) 730-2830 https://www.faa.gov/airports/eastern/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Natural Resources Conservation Service 359 East Park Drive Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17111 (717) 237-2100 https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/pa/home/</p> <p>Wildlife Services Eastern Regional Office 920 Main Campus Drive, Suite 200 Raleigh, NC 27606 (919) 855-7200 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/</p>	<p>PA Department of Environmental Protection Bureau of Waterways, Engineering & Wetlands PO Box 8460 Harrisburg, PA 17105-8460 (717)-787-3411 http://www.dep.pa.gov/Business/Water/Waterways/Pages/default.aspx</p>	<p>Pennsylvania Department of Transportation Bureau of Transportation, Aviation P.O. Box 3457 Harrisburg, PA (717) 705-1200 http://www.penndot.gov/Doing-Business/Aviation/Pages/default.aspx</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	US Marine Fisheries Services Greater Atlantic Regional Fisheries Office 55 Great Republic Drive Gloucester, MA 01930 (978) 281-9300 https://www.greateratlantic.fisheries.noaa.gov/contact_us		
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
Rhode Island	US Army Corps of Engineers New England District Office 696 Virginia Road Concord, MA 01742-2751 Tel. (978) 318-8338 http://www.nae.usace.army.mil/ US Environmental Protection Agency Region I - New England 5 Post Office Square, Suite 100 Boston, MA 02109-3912 Tel. (617) 918-1111 Tel. (888) 372-7341 https://www.epa.gov/ma US Fish & Wildlife Service 50 Bend Road Charlestown, RI 02813 (401)-364-9124 https://www.fws.gov/offices/Directory/OfficeDetail.cfm?OrgCode=51130 Federal Aviation Administration New England Region Airports Division (ANB-600) 1200 District Avenue Burlington, MA 01803 Phone: (781) 238-7600 https://www.faa.gov/airports/new_england US Department of Agriculture Natural Resources Conservation Service 60 Quaker Lane, Suite 40 Warwick, RI 02886-0111 Tel. 401-828-1300 https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/ri/home/ Wildlife Services Eastern Regional Office 920 Main Campus Drive, Suite 200 Raleigh, NC 27606 (919) 855-7200 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ US Marine Fisheries Services Greater Atlantic Regional Fisheries Office 55 Great Republic Drive Gloucester, MA 01930 (978) 281-9300 https://www.greateratlantic.fisheries.noaa.gov/contact_us	RI Dept. of Environmental Management Office of Water Resources 235 Promenade Street Providence, RI 02908-5767 Tel. (401) 222-3961 http://www.dem.ri.gov/programs/water/ RI Coastal Resources Management Council Stedman Government Center - Suite 3 4808 Tower Hill Road Wakefield, RI 02879-1900 Tel. (401) 783-3370 http://www.crmc.ri.gov/	Rhode Island Airport Corporation 2000 Post Road Warwick, RI 02886 (401) 691-2000 http://www.pvdairport.com/contact-us RI Department of Environmental Management Division of Fish and Wildlife Freshwater Fisheries and Wildlife 277 Great Neck Road West Kingston, RI 02892 (401) 789-0281 www.fishandwildlife@dem.ri.gov RI Department of Environmental Management Division of Fish and Wildlife Marine Fisheries 3 Fort Wetherill Road Jamestown, RI 02835 (401) 423-1923 marinefisheries@dem.ri.gov RI Division of Planning One Capitol Hill, 3rd Floor Providence, RI 02908 Phone: (401) 222-7901 Fax: (401) 222-2083 http://www.planning.ri.gov/ RI Historical Preservation & Heritage Commission Old State House 150 Benefit Street Providence, RI 02903 (401) 222-2678 http://www.preservation.ri.gov/ Rhode Island Natural History Survey P.O. Box 1858 (401) 874-5800 http://rinhs.org/ Tribal Narragansett Tribe P.O. Box 700 Wyoming, RI 02898 401-539-1190 https://www.narragansett-tribe.org/ Wampanoag Tribe of Gay Head (Aquinnah) 20 Black Brook Road Aquinnah, MA 02535-1546 (508) 645-9265
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
South Carolina	US Army Corps of Engineers Charleston District Office 69A Hagood Avenue	SC Department of Health and Environmental Control 2600 Bull Street Columbia, SC 29201	SC Department of Natural Resources P.O. Box 11710 1000 Assembly Street

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	<p>Charleston, SC 29403 843-329-8123 http://www.sac.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 4- Southeast 61 Forsyth Street SW Atlanta, GA 30303 404-562-9900 https://www.epa.gov/sc</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service 176 Croghan Spur Road Suite 200 Charleston, SC 29407-7558 (843)-727-4707 https://www.fws.gov/charleston/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Southern Region 1701 Columbia Avenue College Park, GA 30337 404-305-5002 https://www.faa.gov/airports/southern/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture South Carolina Office 1927 Thurmond Mall, Suite 100 Columbia, SC 29201-2375 803-806-3820 https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/sc/home/</p>	<p>(803) 898-3432 http://www.scdhec.gov/#</p>	<p>Columbia, SC 29201 (803) 734-9100 http://www.dnr.sc.gov/</p> <p>SC Department of Archives & History State Historic Preservation Office 8301 Parklane Road Columbia, SC 29223 (803) 896-6196 http://scdah.sc.gov/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>South Carolina Department of Agriculture 1200 Senate St. Columbia, SC 29201 (803) 734-2210 http://www.agriculture.sc.gov/</p>
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
South Dakota	<p>U.S. Army Corps of Engineers South Dakota Regulatory Office (Omaha District) 28563 Powerhouse Road Pierre, SD 57501 605-224-8531 http://www.nwo.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory-Program/</p> <p>U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 8 1595 Wynkoop St. Denver, CO 80202-1129 303-312-6312 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/cpa-region-8-mountains-and-plains</p> <p>USF&WS Ecological Services Field Office 420 S. Garfield Avenue, Suite 400 Pierre, SD 57501-5408 605-224-8693 https://www.fws.gov/southdakotafielddoffice/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Great Lakes Region O'Hare Lake Office Center 2300 East Devon Avenue Des Plaines, IL 60018 847-294-7294 https://www.faa.gov/airports/great_lakes</p>	<p>SD DepT. of Environment & Natural Resources 523 E Capitol Pierre, SD 57501 605-773-3351 http://denr.sd.gov/des/sw/surfacewaterquality.aspx</p>	<p>South Dakota State Historical Society State Historic Preservation Office 900 Governors Drive Pierre, SD 57501 605-773-3458 http://history.sd.gov/preservation/</p> <p>Bureau of Indian Affairs Great Plains Region 115 4th Avenue Southeast, Suite 400 Aberdeen, SD 57401 605-226-7343 https://www.indianaffairs.gov/WhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/GreatPlains/index.htm</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	US Department of Agriculture - APHIS North/South Dakota Wildlife Services 2110 Miriam Drive, Suite A Bismarck, ND 58501 701-355-3300 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ourfocus/wildlife/sa_reports/sa_informational%0notebook/et_southdakota_info		
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
Tennessee	US Army Corps of Engineers Nashville District 110 9th Avenue South Nashville, TN 37203-3863 615-736-7161 http://www.lm.usace.army.mil/ US Environmental Protection Agency Region 4 - Southeast 61 Forsyth Street SW Atlanta, GA 30303 404-562-9345 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/about-epa-region4-southwest US Fish & Wildlife Service Field Office 446 Neal Street Cookeville, TN 38506 931-528-6481 https://www.fws.gov/cookeville/ Federal Aviation Administration Southern Region 1701 Columbia Avenue College Park, GA 30337 4-05-6700 https://www.faa.gov/airports/southern/ US Department of Agriculture Kentucky & Tennessee Wildlife Services 537 Myatt Drive Madison, TN 37115 615-736-5506 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/	TN Dept. of Environment and Conservation Division of Water Resources 312 Rosa L. Parks Ave Nashville, TN 37243 615-532-0625 http://www.tennessee.gov/environment/topic/permit-water	Tennessee Wildlife Resources Agency 440 Hogan Road Nashville, TN 37220 615- 781-6500 http://tn.gov/twra/ Tennessee Historical Commission 2941 Lebanon Road Nashville, TN 37243 615-532-1550 http://tn.gov/environment/section/thc-tennessee-historical-commission TN Department of Environment & Conservation Division of Natural Areas 12 Rosa L. Parks Ave Nashville, TN 37243 615-532-0431 http://tn.gov/environment/section/na-natural-areas
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
Utah	U.S. Army Corps of Engineers* Sacramento District Office 1325 J Street, Room 1350 Sacramento, CA 95814 916-557-5250 http://www.spk.usace.army.mil/ St. George Field Office 196 E. Tabernacle St., Suite 30 St. George, UT 84770 435-986-3979 http://www.spk.usace.army.mil/ Bountiful Field Office 533 West 2600 South, Suite 150 Bountiful, UT 84010 801-295-8380 http://www.spk.usace.army.mil/ U.S. Environmental Protection Agency	Utah Division of Water Quality Utah Department of Environmental Quality 194 North 1950 West Salt Lake City, UT 84114 801-536-4289 http://deq.utah.gov/Divisions/dwq/index.htm Utah Geological Survey Utah Department of Natural Resources 1594 W. North Temple Salt Lake City, UT 84114 801-537-3376 https://naturalresources.utah.gov/	Bureau of Indian Affairs Western Regional Office 2600 N. Central Avenue 4th Floor Mailroom Phoenix, AZ 85001 602-379-6600 https://www.indianaffairs.gov/WhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/Western/index.htm Utah Division of State History State Historic Preservation Office 300 S. Rio Grande Street Salt Lake City, UT 84101 801-245-7239 https://heritage.utah.gov/history/shpo-compliance

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	<p>Region 8 1595 Wynkoop Street Denver, CO 80202-1129 303.312.6312 800-227-8917 https://www.epa.gov/ut</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Northwest Mountain Region 1601 Lind Avenue Southwest Renton, WA 98057 425-227-2001 https://www.faa.gov/airports/northwest_mountain/</p> <p>U.S. Department of Agriculture - APHIS Utah Wildlife Services P.O. Box 26976 Salt Lake City, UT 84126 801-975-3315 https://aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ourfocus/wildlifeanddamage/sa_reports/sa_information%notebook/ct_utah_info</p>		
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
Vermont	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Vermont Field Office 11 Lincoln Street, Room 210 Essex Junction VT 05452 802-872-2893 http://www.nan.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 1 - New England 5 Post Office Square, Suite 100 Boston, MA 02109-3912 617-918-1111 802372-7341 https://www.epa.gov/ma</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Region 5 P.O. Box 779 Hadley, MA 01035-0779 413-253-8643 https://www.fws.gov/offices/Directory/ListRegionalOffice.cfm?Region=5</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration New England Region 12 New England Executive Park Burlington, MA 01803-5299 781-238-7020 https://www.faa.gov/airports/new_england</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Natural Resource Conservation Service VT State Office 356 Mountain View Drive Colchester, VT 05446 802-951-6796 https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/vt/home/</p> <p>Wildlife Services Eastern Regional Office</p>	<p>Vermont Wetlands Program Manager Vermont Department of Env. Conservation Watershed Management Division 1 National Life Drive, Main 2 Montpelier, VT 05620-3522 802-490-6177 http://dec.vermont.gov/watershed/wetlands</p> <p>Vt has a wetland buffer of 50 feet or more depending on wetland functions and values.</p>	<p>Vermont Agency of Transportation Aviation Program One National Life Drive, Davis Building Montpelier, VT 05633-5001 802-828-2833 http://vtrans.vermont.gov/aviation</p> <p>Vt Non-Game and Natural Heritage Program 5 Perry Street, Suite 40 Barre, VT 05641 802-476-0127 http://www.vtfishandwildlife.com/wildlife_nongame.cfm</p> <p>VT Fish & Game 1 National Life Drive, Davis 2 Montpelier, VT 0 802-828-1000 http://www.vtfishandwildlife.com/</p> <p>VT Div. of Historical Preservation 1 National Life Drive, Deana C. Davis 20 Montpelier, VT 05620-0501 802-828-3213 http://accd.vermont.gov/historic-preservation</p> <p>Natural Resources Board Dewey Building National Life Drive Montpelier, VT 05620-3201 802-828-3309 http://www.nrb.state.vt.us/</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	<p>920 Main Campus Drive, Suite 200 Raleigh, NC 27606 919-855-7200 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/</p> <p>National Marine Fisheries Greater Atlantic Regional Fisheries Office 55 Great Republic Drive Gloucester, MA 01930 (978)-281-9300 978-281-9300 https://www.greateratlantic.fisheries.noaa.gov/contact_us/</p>		
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
Virginia	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Philadelphia District Wannamaker Building 100 Penn Square East Philadelphia, PA 19107-3390 215-656-6725 http://www.nad.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>Baltimore District P.O. Box 1715 Baltimore, MD 21203-1715 410-962-3670 http://www.nab.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>Norfolk District 803 Front Street Norfolk, VA 23510-1096 (757) 201-7652 http://www.nao.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 3 1650 Arch Street Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 215-814-5000 800-438-2474 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/cpa-region-3-mid-atlantic</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service 6664 Short Lane Gloucester, VA 23061-4410 (804)-693-6694 https://www.fws.gov/northeast/virginiafield/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Eastern Region 23723 Air Freight Lane, Suite 210 Suite 210 Dulles, VA 20166 703-661-1355 https://www.faa.gov/airports/eastern/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Natural Resources Conservation Service 1606 Santa Rosa Road, Suite 209 Richmond, VA 23229 804-287-1691 https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/va/home/ Wildlife Services</p>	<p>Virginia Department of Environmental Quality Office of Wetlands and Stream Protection 629 East Maine Street, 9th floor Richmond, VA 23218 804-698-4105 http://deq.state.va.us/</p> <p>Virginia Marine Commission Resources Habitat Management Division 2600 Washington Avenue, 3rd floor Newport News, VA 23607-0756 757-247-2255 http://www.mrc.virginia.gov/</p>	<p>Virginia Department of Aviation 5702 Gulfstream Road Richmond, VA 23250-2422 804-236-3624 http://www.doav.virginia.gov/</p> <p>Virginia Department of Game and Fisheries 7870 Villa Park Drive, Suite 400 Henrico, VA 23228 (804)367-1000 http://www.dgif.virginia.gov/</p> <p>Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation 600 East Main Street Richmond, VA 23219-2094 804-786-6124 http://www.dcr.virginia.gov/</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	<p>Eastern Regional Office 920 Main Campus Drive, Suite 200 Raleigh, NC 27606 919-855-7200 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/</p> <p>US National Marine Fisheries Service Greater Atlantic Regional Fisheries Office 55 Great Republic Drive Gloucester, MA 01930 (978)-281-9300 978-281-9300 https://www.greateratlantic.fisheries.noaa.gov/com.noaa.gov/contact_us?</p>		
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
Washington	<p>U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Seattle District - Regulatory Branch 4735 E. Marginal Way South Seattle, WA 98134 206-764-3495 http://www.nws.usace.army.mil/Missions/Civil-Works/Regulatory</p> <p>U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Washington Operations Office 300 Desmond Drive SE, Suite 102 Lacey, WA 98503 360-753-9437 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-washington</p> <p>U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service Western Washington Office 510 Desmond Drive SE, Suite 102 Lacey, Washington 98503-1263 360-753-9440 https://www.fws.gov/offices/Directory/OfficeDetail.cfm?OrgCode=13410</p> <p>Central Washington (Wenatchee) Office 509-665-3508</p> <p>Eastern Washington (Spokane) Office 509-891-6839</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Northwest Mountain Region 1601 Lind Avenue Southwest Renton, WA 98057 425-227-2001 https://www.faa.gov/airports/northwest_mountain/</p> <p>U.S. Department of Agriculture - APHIS Washington Wildlife Services 720 O'Leary Street NW Olympia, WA 98502 360-753-9884 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ourfocus/wildlife/damage/sa_reports/sa_informational%20book/ct_washington_info</p>	<p>State of Washington Department of Ecology - Wetlands P.O. Box 47600 Olympia, WA 98504 360-407-7045 http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/sea/wetlands/regulation.html http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/sea/wetlands/gma/index.html http://apps.oria.wa.gov/permithandbook/category.asp?id=10 http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/sea/wetlands/mitigation/index.htm</p>	<p>Bureau of Indian Affairs Northwest Region 911 Northeast 11th Avenue Portland, OR 97232-4169 503-231-6702 https://www.indianaffairs.gov/WhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/Northwest/index.htm</p> <p>WA State Dept. of Archaeology & Historic Preser. 1110 S. Capitol Way, Suite 30 Olympia, WA 98501 360-586-3065 http://www.dahp.wa.gov/</p>
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
West Virginia	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers Huntington District</p>	<p>WV Dept. of Environmental Protection 601 57th Street SE</p>	<p>West Virginia Department of Transportation Aeronautics Commission</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	<p>502 8th Street Huntington, WV 25701-2070 304-399-5210 http://www.nab.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>Pittsburgh District Federal Building 1000 Liberty Avenue Pittsburgh, PA 15222-4186 http://www.lrp.usace.army.mil/</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 3 1650 Arch Street Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 (215) 814-5000 (800) 438-2474 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-3-mid-atlantic</p> <p>US Fish & Wildlife Service 694 Beverly Pike Elkins, WV 26241-9475 (304)-636-6586 https://www.fws.gov/westvirginiafieldoffice/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Eastern Region 176 Airport Circle, Room 101 Beaver WV 25813-9350 (304) 252-6216 https://www.faa.gov/airports/eastern/</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture Natural Resources Conservation Service 1550 Earl L. Core Road, Suite 200 Morgantown, WV 26505 (304) 284-7540 https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/wv/home/</p> <p>Wildlife Services Eastern Regional Office 920 Main Campus Drive, Suite 200 Raleigh, NC 27606 (919) 855-7200 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/</p>	<p>Charleston, WV 25304 (304)-926-0440 http://www.dep.wv.gov/WWE/Pages/default.aspx</p>	<p>1900 Kanawha, Boulevard Charleston, WV 25305 (304) 558-3436 http://www.transportation.wv.gov/aeronautics/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>West Virginia Division of Natural Resources 324 Fourth Ave South Charleston, WV 25303 (304) 558-3225 http://www.wvdnr.gov/</p>
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
Wisconsin	<p>US Army Corps of Engineers St. Paul District Office 180 5th St. East, Ste. 700 St. Paul, MN 55101-1678 651-290-5807 http://www.mvp.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory.aspx</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency Region 5 (IL, IN, MI, MN, OH, and WI) 77 W. Jackson Blvd. Chicago, IL 60604 - 3590 312-353-2000 800-621-8431 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-5</p>	<p>Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Waterway and Wetland Program 101 S. Webster Street PO Box 7921 Madison, Wisconsin 53707-7921 http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/waterways/</p> <p><i>In Lieu</i> Fee Program Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Bureau of Watershed Management PO Box 7921 Madison, Wisconsin 53707 http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/Wetlands/mitigation/WWCT.html</p>	<p>Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Natural Heritage Inventory (NHI) 101 S. Webster Street PO Box 7921 Madison, Wisconsin 53707-7921 http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/nhi/</p> <p>Wisconsin State Historic Preservation Office 816 State Street Madison, WI 53706 608-264-6493 http://www.wisconsinhistory.org/Content.aspx?dsNav=N:1200</p> <p>Tribal Midwest Region Office</p>

State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional State Agencies
	<p>US Fish & Wildlife Service Field Office Great Lakes-Big Rivers Region (3) Ecological Services Field Office 2661 Scott Tower Drive New Franken, Wisconsin 54229-9565 920-866-1717 https://www.fws.gov/midwest/GreenBay/</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Great Lakes Region - Chicago ADO 2300 East Devon Avenue Des Plaines, Illinois 60018 847-294-7336 https://www.faa.gov/airports/great_lakes</p> <p>US Department of Agriculture, APHIS Wisconsin State Office 732 Lois Drive Sun Prairie, WI 53590-1100 608-837-2727 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ourfocus/wildlifedamage/sa_reports/sa_informational%20notebook/ct_wisconsin_info</p>		<p>Bureau of Indian Affairs Department of the Interior Norman Pointe II Building 5600 W. American Blvd., Suite 500 Bloomington, MN 55437 612-713-4400 https://www.indianaffairs.gov/WhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/Midwest/index.htm</p> <p>US Environmental Protection Agency American Indian Environmental Office Mail Code: 2690M 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20460 202-564-0303 https://www.epa.gov/tribal/region-5-tribal-program</p> <p>Block Grant State Wisconsin Department of Transportation Bureau of Aeronautics P.O. Box 7914 Madison, WI 53707-7914 608-266-3351 www.wisconsin.gov</p>
State	Federal Agencies	State Wetland Agency	Additional Agencies
Wyoming	<p>U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Wyoming Regulatory Office 2232 Dell Range Blvd., Suite 210 Cheyenne, WY 82009 307-772-2300 http://www.nwo.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory-Program/Wyoming/</p> <p>U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 8 80C-EISC 1595 Wynkoop Street Denver, CO 80202-1129 303-312-6312 https://www.epa.gov/wy</p> <p>U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service Wyoming Field Office 5353 Yellowstone Road, Suite 308A Cheyenne, WY 82009 307-772-2374 https://www.fws.gov/wyominges/index.php</p> <p>Federal Aviation Administration Northwest Mountain Region 1601 Lind Avenue Southwest Renton, WA 98057 425-227-2001 https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-5</p> <p>U.S. Department of Agriculture - APHIS Wyoming Wildlife Services P.O. Box 59 Casper, WY 82602 307-261-5336 https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/ourfocus/wildlifedamage/sa_reports/sa_informational%20notebook/ct_wyoming_info</p>	<p>Wyoming Dept. of Environmental Quality Water Quality Division 200 West 17th Street Cheyenne, WY 82002 307-777-7937 http://deq.wyoming.gov/wqd/</p>	<p>Tribal Bureau of Indian Affairs Rocky Mountain Region 2021 4th Avenue North Billings, MT 59101 406-247-7943 https://www.indianaffairs.gov/WhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/RockyMountain/index.htm</p> <p>Wyoming State Historic Preservation Office Barrett Building - 3rd Floor 2301 Central Avenue Cheyenne, WY 82002 307-777-7697 http://wyoshpo.state.wy.us/</p>

